Pub Hrg

Pub Hrg

Pub Hrg

Pub Hrg

@ m m o o wm P

WRANGELL PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
June 11, 20156
7:00pm

Agenda

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 9, 2015; April 16, 2015; May 14, 2015

PERSONS TO BE HEARD

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

. NEW BUSINESS
1.

Final Plat review for Portion of Cedar Street Vacation, a vacation of the remaining 15
feet of Cedar Street between Lot 4, Block 26, Zoned Single Family Residential and Lot
2A, Block 31 zoned Multi Family Residential, requested by Tony and Sue
Guggenbickler.

Final Plat review for Torgramsen-Smith Subdivision, a subdivision of the remainder of
Lot A-2 Torgramsen-Prunella Subdivision, creating Lot B and Remainder Lot A-2, within
USS 3823, zoned Single Family Residential, owned by Lisa Torgramsen requested by
Bruce Smith Jr.

Conditional Use permit application for hotel and commercial expansion within an
unsubdivided portion of ATS #83 and Lot 3A-1, Block 2A, ATS #83 {proposed Stikine Inn
Tidetands Subdivision), zoned Waterfront Development, requested by Bill and Cheryl
Goodale, owned by City and Borough of Wrangeli .

Preliminary Plat review of the Stikine Inn Tidelands Reconfiguration Subdivision, a

. subdivision of unsubdivided ATS #83 and Lot 3A-1 within Block 2A, ATS #83, creating

Lot A and Lot B, Block 2A, ATS #83, zoned Waterfront Development, owned by Bill and
Cheryl Goodale(and approved for purchase by Assembly for portion of tidelands),
Southeast Properties

Preiiminary Plat review of V.E. Resubdivision, a resubdivision of Lots 6 Block 2 ASLS
83-7 owned by Trust Land Office and Lot 7, Block 2, ASLS 83-7 owned by Sylvia
Ettefagh and John Verhey, Wrangell island West Subdivision, creating iots 6A and 7A
within ASLS 83-7, zoned Rural Residential, requested by John Verhey and Sheila
Verhey (contract buyers of Lot 6} and John and Sylvia Verhey.

Variance Application for 0’ side yard setback for a carport for Lot 4, Block 26,
Zoned Single Family Residential owned by Tony and Sue Guggenbickler and
Lot 2A, Block 31 zoned Multi Family Residential owned by Alaska Housing
Finance Corporation, requested by Tony and Sue Guggenbickler.



7. Request to trench, culvert and fill drainage ditch along First Avenue for off-street parking
on Lot 2, Block 62, USS 1119, zoned Single Family Residential, requested by Harley
Johnson.

PubHrg 8. Conditional Use Permit application for residential use for a portion of an existing
warehouse structure and warehousing storage/mechanical shop facility on Lot 1, Block
84D, USS 1119, zoned Waterfront Development, requested by Roger Purdy.

PubHm 9. Request for a Zone Change, changing the zone of 2.412 acres in the remainder Lot A-2,
proposed Torgramsen-Smith Subdivision within USS 3823 from Single Family
Residential to, Light Industrial, owned by Lisa Torgramsen, requested by Donald
Glasner.

10. Zoning of Entitlement Lands and other remote areas of the Borough.

H. PUBLIC COMMENT
. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT



ity and Borough of Uhangell, Haska

WRANGELL PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
April 9, 2015
7:00pm

F
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL * 'i' é’] W@

Chairperson Terri Henson called the rescheduled meeting of the Wrangell Planning and
Zoning Commission to order at 7:00 pm on April 9, 2015 in the Wrangell Borough Assembly
Chambers. Commissioners’ Don McConachie, Betty Keegan, April Hutchinson were
present. Commissioners’ Dorothy Sweat and Rudy Briskar were absent.

Recording Secretary Lavonne Klinke and Zoning Administrator Carol Rushmore were
present.

B. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

Henson moves item G4 to item G1 plus additional comments for Stikine Inn Tideland
request.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 11, 2014; January 8, 2015; March 12, 2015
Hutchinson moves to approve the minutes of December 11, 2014, with noted
corrections, January 8, 2015, and March 12, 2015 McConachie seconds. All
approved.

D. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

None R A F T :
E. CORRESPONDENCE <
Letter from Marjy Wood regarding Stikine Inn Tidelands Request
F. OLD BUSINESS

G. NEW BUSINESS
1. Variance Permit application for a 0’ Back Yard setback for a chicken coop on Lot
20A replat Oliver Subdivision, Zoned Single Family Residential Requested by
Thomas Roland. '

Open public hearing



Close public hearing

McConachie moves to approve Variance Permit application for a 0’ Back Yard
setback for a chicken coop on Lot 20A replat Oliver Subdivision, Zoned Single
Famity Residential Requested by Thomas Roland, Hutchinson 2nds.

Keegan inquires if there is going to be a chicken yard.

Thomas Rolland, 306 Cassiar St. details the measures for the chicken coop, and
the entire structure will be 8x16. Limiting chicken count from 6-8 chickens.

Motion passes by unanimous vote

. Vacation of a portion of Silvernail Work Road adjacent to Lot C, Bay Company
Replat, zoned Waterfront Development, requested by Pavid Powell, manager of
Bay Company, owned by Chet and Bejay Powell. )

Open public meeting 4457 ? 7
y

Close public hearing

McConachie moves to approve Vacation of a portion of Silvernail Work Road
adjacent to Lot C, Bay Company Repiat, zoned Waterfront Development,
requested by David Powell, manager of Bay Company, owned by Chet and Bejay
Powell, Hutchinson 2nds.

David Powell, 431 Front Street, has had discussion with Carol, and only needs
access to the back lot is not looking to purchase the fand but really only needs
access.

Motion fails by unanimous vote.,

. Keegan moves to recommend to the Assembly to vacate Silvernail Work Road
from the end of the pavement behind the Museum to Front Street, and in place of
the vacated ROW create a 60’ wide access easement from the end of pavement
to Lot C to provide access to that lot, then taper the access easement to 30 foot
wide with the easement to be located within the driving lane to the current gated
access on front Stree. In addition, City Lots 1 and Lot 2, block B, Sortyard
Subdivision shall be combined into one single lot. Mcconachie 2nds.

Staff states that when the preliminary plat is prepared, it will better define the
exact location of the easement. | understand you want the pivot point initially at
the corner of Lot C and old alleyway.

Motion passes unanimous.



4. Encroachment Permit application for a heating unit on the building walt above the
sidewalk on Campbell Drive on Lot 1, Block 1A, Wrangell Townsite, zoned
Commercial, requested by Kelsey J. Martlnsen

McConachie moves to approve the Encroachment Permit application for a heating
unit on the building wall above the sidewalk on Campbell Drive on Lot 1, Block 1A,
Wrangell Townsite, zoned Commercial, requested by Kelsey J. Martlnsen
Keegan 2nds.

Motion passes by unanimous vote

" H. PUBLIC COMMENT

Planning zoning recruiting underway.
. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Special meeting for next Thursday at 5:30

J. ADJOURNMENT 7:36 pm

@4@?,




City and Borough of Uhangell, Haska

Wrangell Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
AMENDED SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
April 16, 2015

A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chairperson Terri Henson called the Special Meeting of the Wrangell Planning and Zoning
Commission to order at 7:00 pm on April 16, 2015 in the Wrapgelt Borough Assembly
Chambers. Commissioners’ Don McConachie, Betty Ke udy Briskar were present.
Commissioners Hutchinson attended meeting after initja all was completed, and
Commissioner Sweat was absent. '

Recording Secretary Lavonne Klinke and Zoni ol Rushmore were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT
NONE

C. BUSINESS

1. Final plat review of the Etolin "aation and Boundary Survey of Lots 1,
5 and 6, Block 38 and Lots 16,1 : . USS 1119 Wrangell Townsite,
zoned Single Fami Residential, gieugh of Wrangell.

McConachie moves t
and Boundary Survey$g

vue Easement Dedication
7,18, 19 and 20, Block 30B, USS

preliminary plat review was required. The
ite, before goes out to bid, creating the

erstock Resubdivision, a resubdivision of Lots 13 and 14,
Block 2 ASLS : Island West Subdivision, creating lots A & B, zoned Rural
Residential, reque harles and Melody Hazel

Briskar moves to approve theinal plat review of Hazel/Haverstock Resubdivision, a Resubdivision
of Lots 13 and 14, Block 2 ASLS83-7 Wrangell Island West Subdivision, creating lots A & B, zoned
Rural Residential, requested by Charles and Melody Hazel, McConachie seconds.

Motion passed with unanimous vote

3. A Conditional Use Request to place a mobile home on Lot 8, Block 5, USS 2127, Zoned
Single Family Residential, requested by Royce and Sherri Cowan.

Open public hearing
Close public hearing.



McConachie moves to approve the Conditional Use Request to place a mobile home on Lot 8,
Block 5, USS 2127, Zoned Single Family Residential with the recommendation that a building
permit be obtained and the mobile home be placed on a permanent footing and skirted and that
required setbacks are met 20’ front and back and §' on each side. Briskar 2nds.

Motion passes by unanimous vote.
4. Temporary Use request to harvest timber on the southern portion of the former Institute

Property, Lot 26, USS 3403, zoned Holding, requested by Mike Allen, owned by the City
and Borough of Wrangell.

Open public hearing

Mike Allen via speaker phone courtesy of his son (tryinggs

ative way to hear Mr. Allen’s
testimony)

Mr. Allen is able to speak to the commission, M would like to purchase

Mr. Allen states he will use the existirtg
Close public hearing.

Briskar moves to appro the southern portion of the

sted by Mike Allen, owned by

Keegan speaks gt ' 8ks will be accessing the highway. Liability
issues. Staff BB . 168 is is a temporary driveway permit, Mr, Allen

eets the highway, please realize to look both ways
e be placed out during working hours.
otion to include staff recommendations driveway permits be

and conditions of Permit are met, and signage during use

periods, and unwante e stacked along the side of the access road. Hutchinson 2nds

with amendment.
Motion passed by unanimous vote.
Staff states this request will be reviewed by the assembly.

D. Adjournment 6:47 pm



City and Borough of Uhangell, Haska

WRANGELL PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 20, 2015
7:00pm
{Regular Meeting scheduled for May 14 was rescheduled due to a
lack of quorum for May 20, 2015.

A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chairperson Terri Henson called the rescheduled meeting of the Wrangell Planning and
Zoning Commission to order at 7:00 pm on May 20, 2015 in the Wrangel! Borough
Assembly Chambers. Commissioners' Don McConachie, Rudy Briskar, April Hutchinson
were present were present. Commissioners’ Dorothy Sweat and Betty Keegan was absent

Recording Secretary Lavonne Klinke and Zoning Administrator Carol Rushmore were
" present.

B. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA
None

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 8, 2015, Special Meeting April 16, 2015
Minutes not approved at this time

D. PERSONS TO BE HEARD
None

E. CORRESPONDENCE AF T’
,

None

F. OLD BUSINESS

None

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Preliminary Plat review for Portion of Cedar Street Vacation, a vacation of the remaining
15 feet of Cedar Street between Lot 4, Block 25, Zoned Single Family Residential and
Lot 2A, Block 31 zoned Multi Family Residential, requested by Tony and Sue
Guggenbickler.

The ROW Vacation was approved about 2 years ago. The carport encroaches onto State
Housing property. Owner was previously trying to work out a resolution with Alaska Housing
Finance, owner but this is still ongoing, so now owner is coming to Planning and Zoning for a



Variance application to move the carport over. The plat is reflecting the approved vacation of the
ROW. ’

Open Public Meeting Y/

Close Public Meeting @4 ﬁ

!
McConachie moves to approve Preliminary Plat review for Portion of Cedar SE t Vacation, a
vacation of the remaining 15 feet of Cedar Street between Lot 4, Block 25, Zon&d Single Family
Residential and Lot 2A, Block 31 zoned Multi Family Residential, requested by Tony and Sue
Guggenbickler, Hutchinson seconds.

~ Motion passed by unanimous vote.

2. Preliminary Plat review for Torgramsen-Smith Subdivision, a subdivision of the remainder
of Lot A-2 Torgramsen-Prunella Subdivision, creating Lot B and Remainder Lot A-2,
within USS 3823, zoned Single Family Residential, owned by Lisa Torgramsen,
requested by Bruce Smith Jr.

Relationship conflict due to Chairperson Henson being related to Mr. Smith, leaving it up to the
Commission to determine if there is a conflict, commission feels there is no financial conflict

Open public hearing
Close public hearing

3. Mcconachie moves to approve Preliminary Plat review for Torgramsen-Smith
Subdivision, a subdivision of the remainder of Lot A-2 Torgramsen-Prunelia Subdivision,
creating Lot B and Remainder Lot A-2, within USS 3823, zoned Single Family
Residential, owned by Lisa Torgramsen, requested by Bruce Smith Jr., Briskar 2nds.

Motion Passed by unanimous vote

4. Final Plat review of Edgley-Massin Subdivision, a replat of Lot 7-1, 7-J and 7-S, Block 67
Mt. Dewey Farm Resubdivision and Lot 1-C, Roberts and Massin Subdivision, creating
Lot A and Lot B, zoned Single Family Residential, requested by Warren Edgley.
Mcconachie moves to approve Final Plat review of Edgley-Massin Subdivision, a replat of
Lot 7-1, 7-J and 7-S, Block 67 Mt. Dewey Farm Resubdivision and Lot 1-C, Roberts and
Massin Subdivision, creating Lot A and Lot B, zoned Single Family Residential, requested
by Warren Edgley. Hutchinson 2nds.

Motion passed by unanimous vote _ @
H. PUBLIC COMMENT 4] ﬁ?
f

None

. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
None

J. ADJOURNMENT 12:34 pm



Agenda G1
Date: June 8, 2015
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
From: Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director
Re: Final Plat review for Portion of Cedar Street Vacation, a vacation of the remaining 15 feet

of Cedar Street between Lot 4, Block 28, Zoned Single Family Residential and Lot 2A, Block 31
zoned Single Family Residential, requested by Tony and Sue Guggenbickler.

Staff recommends approval of the final plat.



City and Bonough of Whangell, Hadka

Agenda G2
Date: June 8, 2015
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
From: Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director
Re: Final Plat review for Torgramsen-Smith Subdivision, a subdivision of the remainder of Lot A-

2 Torgramsen-Prunella Subdivision, creating Lot B and Remainder Lot A-2, within USS 3823,
zoned Single Family Residential, owned by Lisa Torgramsen, requested by Bruce Smith Jr.

Staff recommends approval of the final plat.






























City and Borough of Whangell, Hadka

Agenda G6
Date: June 8, 2015
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
From: Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director
Re: Variance Application for 0’ side yard setback for a carport for Lot 4, Block 26, Zoned
Single Family Residential owned by Tony and Sue Guggenbickler and Lot 2A, Block 31

zoned Multi Family Residential owned by Alaska Housing Finance Corporation, requested
by Tony and Sue Guggenbickler.

Back ground: The applicant has recently completed the vacation of the adjacent Cedar Street
that was started in 2010. A carport he constructed in the ROW was built encroaching onto land
owned by Alaska Housing Finance Corporation and he is seeking to move the carport onto his own
property.

Review Criteria: Single Family District: Chapter 20.16
Standards: Chapter 20.52
Variance: Chapter 20.72

Findings:

In 2009-2010 time period, the applicant started construction of a carport on the side of his house.
Mr. Guggenbickler never did receive a building permit for the construction but was issued a letter to
cease construction until a permit was obtained. it was also during this time they discovered that
the building was in the ROW and initiated the process to vacate. Mr. Guggenbickler also tried to
purchase/lease or otherwise deal with the carport encroachment on to AHFC property. Mr.
Guggenbickler indicated to staff he would be moving the car port off of their property and thus was
asking for a 0 foot setback due to the limited space between the house and the car port.

A Variance application must meet four criteria:

1. Exceptional Physical Circumstances: The lot itself has more than adequate yard area,
however due to construction without permits and verifications, the lot is now limited to hold the
existing structure. The car port was constructed without confirming property lines and thus
was built in the ROW and over adjacent property lines. An additional 15 feet was added on the
side from the vacation of Cedar Street ROW.

2. Strict application would result in practical difficulties: By not approving the variance, according
to the applicant, the carport would either need to be attached to the house, reduced in size or
eliminated.

3. That the granting of the variance wili not result in prejudice to others, or be detrimental to public
health, safety or welfare: The granting of the variance should not prejudice others in the area.
A 0’ setback could result in special construction issues for firewalls if AHFC ever chose to
construct on that corner of the property within their encroachment area. Based on
conversations with the applicant, there should be adequate room to create a 1 or 2 foot setback
from the side property line. .



4. Granting of the variance is not contrary to the Wrangell Comprehensive Plan approved June
22, 2010.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of a 4' Variance (to be setback at least 1’ from the property line) from
the adjoin property with AHFC, for the purposes of moving and reconstructing the carport.



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CITY OF WRANGELL
PLANNING AND ZONING
P.0. BOX 531
WRANGELL, AK 99929
Application Fee $50.00

I, The undersigned hereby applies to the City of Wrangell for a varlance.

Description: (use additional paper if necessary) !
Legal description of the area requested for the variance ﬂ [ /— #/l

Lot (s} size of the petition area

Existing zoning of the pétition area §, %’
Current zoning requirements that cannot be met (setbacks, height, etc.):

Propoi'jd change that reqmre this variance _. 7 ~7 7‘.(‘0 P /‘/__2
C ﬂggl}) S / %ﬁ-—bhﬂ 5 fﬂ/@ﬁ@i‘.?{—"
Il. Application information: ({se additional papé if necessary)

Hslain details of the proposed development
O Je R

A varlance may be granted only if all four of the following conditions exist:

That there are exceptional physical circumstances or conditions
applicable to the property or to its intended use or development
which do not apply generally to the other properties in the same
zone.

. That the strict application of the provisions of this ordinance would
result in practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships,

That the granting of the varlance will not result in material damage
or prejudice to other properties in the vicinity nor be detrimental to
[ the public health, safety or welfare.

That the granting of the variance will not be contrary to the objectives
of the Comprehensive Plan,

Explain how your application meets these conditions:

Note: A variance shall not be granted because of special conditions caused by
actions of the person seeking relief or for reasons of pecuniary hardship or
inconvenience. A variance shall not be granted which will permit a land use in
a zone in which that use is prohibited.

A schematic site plat must be attached showing the type and location of all
Proposed uses on the site, and all vehlcular and pedestrian circulation patterns
relevant to those uses.

| hereby affirm that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
1 also affirm that t am the true and legal property owner or the authorized agent thereof for
the property subject herein.

e Y -, e e
NATURE OF THE OWN OF THE LAND IN PETITION AREA DAXTE

ADDRESS / TELEPHONE




/ ey CEfPACS T MY
; - ly;dig;' W e et Ae /1’1.9«:?@:)6?2/7:9
~ e PO | '
/% %@% 5.9/0 f)&/?%’ {/’?/Ql’)j A),:)O 74/@ ’V’ﬂdi‘?’%,.gw'
A £). e 4

//ﬂ/ﬂfcé’ 4= > |
\JZS/(J@&ﬂ”Jf> ;Z?MU"P(_”/ Ve é"/u />

? 5 Fo e |
f?é"&ﬂ 5 /L/?Q//\tjﬂ

Ly O Ay Aeee '/Bj




{ [ - L4 NTVIS I 29 | ——— o o |

61360 9% XOO T “¥» 0T DHIYEHD S, 5 B TR O S HOATANTS

‘Al 5971 ‘02 ¥00"E ¥ 101 0l h\M_h. . ....mn...\ & Iy L Tyl caon g v T REr aws
1S HYOED O HOLKOd ¥ S0 NOLWYTVA Z Elaumst's mame .ﬂm. o, oEieOIoY LS g@%ﬂﬁnnﬁhﬁwﬁqﬁ@(%j Y S3HUNS ONS hpmwuﬁu B wav 0AAZAMNS 30
g e T
NOLLVQYA LSEHLS HYA30 S0 NOULEOd \s w ..m\\u .m_.__umuﬂ e o S (e WHEH i e 45p|nau.h_a.m§|| i, | ooe TR 03U Alva
ussrol »3 'z OGN YHSYW 30 ZLvLs SHL HI (SHGON “HALINNG (GEISSEE ¥ riy 3 1YL AJLKT) AECTOEH | S A8 TEHEEHD
= ey y
AT i ST SR T8 W0
e VIO M
[rppan——
PRIy 48 GYOTH = W 107 40 VANV 3N 9
e
e NSNS 82666 YHYIY .._._nw..unzcx.m.“ AT LeA'0L = ¢ LOT 4D VENY SNOWRMS €
) _E HTVHIGNIDAD IS ONY AKDL LN S zes'h = QALOVA LSS HYQIS NOLKGD 46 Vi b H o
T — =]
SHYN SIHL A8 (L g3u¥343Y SIHLINOS $1 ONY HOSKIGENS XN3Ma = a
[LOISI_9MIG0oTd TTIONYVHM] S HADKX ATIVA01 5 LOMISI0 DNIQYOD3Y TEONYMM £—F 191d '§ ¥ 1071 / g =S
o YECNWIS 4D KIYWA g AND POGEISSY Slaiel Sathn S L Ao - z ,
ONT "AONZOY SONLNSHI TILL ONY MOMIST WHSYTY SOMGHZ4SN T ! Z 1o .
F (=
—_——— & NOSIMORNS T8V HIWSH ‘801028 1vid 3 o 4
g mRve DT 51 USHNY 3650 W R0 300 38 Tm T 2 NOEWIINS YD HUWAH $—0I0Zf 1¥3d 3 S 5]
B/, T 30 SV, OGS Ll TG W v i S O tavor ANS N33H-MVAHS "AIAMNS 40 QUOD3Y ‘L-66¢ 1vid "0 £ ©
(ESECY THVL TW NOBSISS0d AN H SHIOIH JHL DL ONCHOIW 1YL OH ‘0BNS NITH-XYLHS 'a—0g# 1¥1d A — 1 o m.\
20 I 2L 1 “TIDAAN 0 1OTDM0 Y LD Tl 30 SO KL 30 A3AHOS KOUYDVA LIMIS ONY NCISWOEMIY ‘Z2—1ed 157d D 2 =
RThivam il ek So I R =
L 0L QEOCY IYEL *BLH S5N ‘BT B 0 '6T SXHICT8 I 08ns ‘t-cif 1V ¥
BOSESSY LY v TN 1 GELDAS LT S48 TSN 3 | LAMISH ONITHOAE TEONYEM FHL NHLM DNROTIOS 3L 20MENaEY = it oz
s6{LOIMISIA TYINONT LSHI) YHSYTY 40 AUVLS : 1
TEONYHM 40 FONDHDR ONY ALD — ALVALILETY XYL SAION 1V1d ¢ 107 2 / '
=
o >
o w o
= = i =
=z T
— ST T aasd MmN A w=E &)
DRI KIS 31 M4 (v 48 A0 S SR 0 IS B D O i1 JFIANA JIER) M W T
e,
WAL, KN WL, HEH a <4

JEn Avoen st K MOL 0N QWG SHL WIS AV OWNF OKVE AN SSEHIM. JEMIS FVDEIHT SEL A BVEL ONF AFD 4L TVZS AVION OHy ONH Al SSINIM _— w

LG MTHL TE0NS W SR T 20 VLN, O ST RIS NIDAEL SI0MNNd OKY SN THL B4 LUKYINAES O LTI V- m\/ O
AmS i 306 - LYHL 37 0L METMONOY DN 1 MR 3T 3L EE IVHL 3% 01 (ROGMONOY — G4y 1¥1d BRI [=]

U GFRANCRS Ol 030y (CIRGIAGA {STWKHIONT H2ILIGE Il 35 0L RHOHR 3H 0L L GO CR% ONY MHOUKEN (STRMIAG YOI FHL 30 0L MHOHS 3R 0 = 1 =
TNk ATHHDSIOS DS dee D) T feaady ATIvNET) 0N0RS OWY (SHOSSIND = 1
XWN0 VIEYN A0 1S 3HL MG O o WTONd LNY0N ¢ DRSO T AW YOEYIY D YIS THL I GWY M 3Ngnd ATION Y (GHDESE0NN 3HL ™~ It
TMTREY T e T DA SHL DAY LD o e X I WM™ DAWT Sl W0 AV UMD 0 SIS

TSV 0 KONOHOR aHY Aith TESHYEN 0 ETHG DR AT
YAONN D AVS AW 3D AL
VDR & TN YaRSNY BN
THIRSUT POV S V10 TN WORLY SABYION
—_— UL O Jrient NS
. |
TR L MDA % LG WK st Tevou MEDORIEIND INDL b
] —T] — =
= =
"G SF D v 3 3MBea M ¥ TS ¥ 35 TN 2 ls
0L SIS N MEHID OHY SXEVG ‘S BATTW RITTAIS Th LTOKED OHY QU SEWCS WocD L0 O S S ELITR RIS T ILYOIR0 o = = =
LCSET) TR b HIR MOERORS 33 NE1d 51 1OV JHREH W IWWL B8 FOREA 1IESHOC 94 #00 ML MDSWGENS 2 Mk BN 1400V AHDEH DU AYHL OV NO3 - w -uw mvc.ﬂ— =,
ORI o WSS LT T, 0 SEIRD BN R 3 VAL LMGED AEREH W HARIS3N 0NV MADHS ALHEAAd 3HE 3 SHINAD 3HL h 3% THI L4080 ATUH = - —_— m
EUTEHE G IR T G . o 1 ¥ V¥ 107 2
«“r
— =
J =2 m =
BED ARG m,m o R
=5 21 AL
TITHRW 0 HINTR (VY 310 Y, ) = =z .
—an 9 {peson)
fw 00,1EE8 m.v. 1=
VIEVTY TINEY ROH0R O X RISE L 40 300440 " . !
_ mmalim E;ugﬁggﬁsﬂ:%»éuz—tx_g h« - s Y 2 g
m{I t_Z_O_> Or o GEAYO . 2d W00 LAl 31 Q3080038 s f it B
ATENSSY TEONVAA 0 IEXGR08 Quy AL JHL 20 SIIYINDIH HOSKIDANS 3HL HIK ] )
K1V00 0L QA0S 1E36 SYK WOSIGH KHOHS 1Y MOSHIGHI 3KL JYHL MIUED AEDGH | o.w.m.S S BOICtE g
x T T e T . posay B ~
3 ® 2
- T n_oc.ons 5 -3
3 1£.58 . -
EY HDSSIFAO DTNV BCTNE) ¥0 (M 00
B — =
SN TEDWYSA HIBOR (mlikd- 11 TVRISIVN LItIsn mN I_IOI_ |m
ZHE 0 330 3R HE DRIMIOD MDY O Cededtr T30 $rH MORGH BWORS =
[
[i=3
¥Z 107 =
ALY IR WD YO GIUNSYIN YIVO  RYEES M ODSES N

Qwo23y 40 vivo
AFAUNS SHL 135 VD WY ONY wvE3d
g

(0008 M LOSEE W)

®
aN3o31

A3AHNS SIHL O3HZAQDIY LNIWNNOM AnvONDDIS

ESTET'Z:T ‘WY 95:50:8 STOZ/TT/S



II

THE STATE Department of Law

OJ(ALA.SKA CIVIL DIVISION

'ﬁ 1031 West 4th Avenue. Suite 200
- Anchorage, Alaska 9950

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER Main: 907-269-5100
Fax: 207-274-3497

June 4, 2015

City and Borough of Wrangell Planning and Zoning Commission
P.O. Box 531
Wrangell, AK 99929

Re:  Variance Application on Lot 4, Block 26 requested by Tony and Sue
Guggenbickler

Dear Wrangell Planning and Zoning Commissioners:

I have been assigned to represent Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (“AHFC”).
AHFC received notice that Anthony and Susan Guggenbickler requested a 0 side yard
set back on Lot 4, Block 26, in Wrangell and that item is on your agenda for your
meeting on June 11, 2015. The Guggenbickler’s property is adjacent to AHFC property.

AHFC and Mr. Guggenbickler have been having discussions for some time
regarding the Guggenbicklers’ carport, which is encroaching on AHFC property. AHFC
has been attempting to avoid litigation in this matter if possible. Mr. Guggenbickler has
reported to AHFC that a survey he commissioned showed that the eave of the carport is
encroaching on AHFC property, and he requested that AITFC agtee to a variance,

Unfortunately AIIFC is unable to agree to a variance in which AHFC would be
required to convey, pledge, transfer, etc. any portion of the property on its Wrangell site
due to a Declaration of Trust between the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development and AHFC (see enclosed Declaration of Trust).

The Declaration of Trust requires that AHFC “remain seized of the title to said
property and to refrain from transferring, conveying, assigning, leasing, mortgaging,
pledging, or otherwise encumbering or permitting or suffering any transfer, conveyance,
assignment, lease, mortgage, pledge or another encumbrance of said property or any part
thereof,”

Further, while AHFC may not currently have any plans to utilize the land on
AHFC’s side of the property line, if that changes, the actions of the adjacent landowner
(the Guggenbicklers) might seriously affect AHFC’s actions in utilizing the sct back arca
on AHFC’s side of the line. For example, depending on what the other landowner might



Wrangell Planning and Zoning Commissioners June 4, 2015
Re: Guggenbickler request for variance Page 2

build, it could make AHFC liable to higher construction standards to protect the other
landowner’s construction.

For the foregoing reasons, AHFC requests that you deny the Guggenbicklers’
request for a variance.

Sincerely,
CRAIG W, RICHARDS
ATTORNEY GENERAL

By: W P s C/Q@f\\@w{/
Joirathan P, Clement

Assistant Attorney General

JPC/ccb
Cc: Anthony Guggenbickler
Enclosure: Declaration of Trust dated August 3, 1994



Declaration of Trust U.8. Depariment of Housing

{Public Housing Modernization end Utban Development
Grant Projects) Offica of Fublic and Indian Houzing

Whereas, the Alasks Houslng Finance Corporation (AHFC), successor in interest to The Alaska State Housing Autharity, a public body corporate
and politic, duly ercatod and organized pursuant to and In aecordance with the provisions of the State of Alnska, and the Uniled States of America, Secretary
of Housing and Urban Development(herein called HUD)puravant to the United States Housing Act of 1937(42 U.8.C.1437,c1 3eq.) and the Department of
Houslng and Urban Daveloptasat Act {5 11.8,C,624)cntered into & cottain coniract with the offective date as of Juno 26, 1962(herein called the Annual
Contributions Contract) and a certain Moderalzation Projest Grant Amendment to the Annunl Contributions Conteact with the effective date as of May 25,
1994 {hercin-calied tho Modemization Grant Amendment) providing fora grant 10 be made by HUD to assist the AHFC in modernizing lower income housing

project{s); and

YWhereas, as of the date of the execution of this Deolaration .nfTru:t, tho Moderaization Grant Amendmem and tho A:mual Contsibuticns Contract
cover certain individual lower i mcnmo housing projects located inithe gif i i ordova, V.
Kod Bethel, Nome banks ¢ boroughs of Matanusk |1 j g

MMM whn:h will provide approximau:ly dwellingunlu' d which lowef incoma hnumg pm}mu are Imown an
Modemization Project No. AKOSP001703 and individual projects ag follows:

Project No AKGEP001G33 with approximaicly 49 dwelling uniis, and Projest No. AKOSPO0 1002 with approximately 48 dwelllag units, and
Project No, AKGSPO01005 with approximately 24 dwelling units, and Project No. AKGSP0O 1006 with approximately 62 dwelling units, and
Project No. AROSPO0 1007 with approximately ]2 dwolling uaits, and Project No. AKOGPO01008 with approximately 25 dwelling usits, and
Project No. AKU6PO01009 with approximately 24 dwelling units, and Project No. AKGSPO0JO10 with approximately 40 dwelling units, and
Project No.AKUGPO0101] with approximately 88 dweiling units, and Project No. AKOSPOOL012 with approximately |4 dwelling units, aod
Project No. AKOSPOOI0L] with approximately 29 dwoeiling units, and Projoct No, AKOSPOOT016 with approximately 16 dwelling units, and
Project No. AKOGPO0101S with approximately 117 dwelling wnits, and Project No, AKOSPOO1019 with approximately 33 dwelling units, and
Project No. AKDGPOG 030 with approximately ) dwelling units, and Projeet No. AKQ6P001032 with approximately 25 dwelling units, and
Project No, AKJGPO01040 with approximatsly 42 dweliing units, and Projest No, AKOGP0D1048 with approximately 14 dwelling units, end
Project No, AKO6P001041 with approximataly §0 dwelling units, and Project No. AKOSP0O1042 with approximately 99 dwelling units, and
Project No, AKOS5PO01043 with approximately 20 dwelling units, and Projest No, AKOSPOG 1044 with approximately 1B dwelling units, and
Project No. AKOSPO0104S with approximately 20 dwelling units, and Project No AKOSPOOEO46 with approximately 40 dwelling uniu, and
Project No. AKO6PODT047 with spproximately 120 dwelling units, and Project No AKQSPD0] 050 with approximately 150 dwelling units,

Whereas, tho modemization of each Project will have been fnanced with grant assistancs provided by HUD,

Now, Therefore, to assure HUD of the performance by the AHFC of the covenants contalned (n the Modemization Crant Amendment and the
Annual Contributions Contract, the AHFC does hereby acknowledge and declare thal it 1s possessed of and holds in trust for the beasfit of HUD, for the
purposes heroin sinted, the foliowing real property situaied im:{insert logal dexcription for cach Individual project.)

See Auachmeat “A*

and all buildings and fixtures erected or o be erected thereon or appurtenant thereto,

The AHFC hereby deciares and acknow]edges that during the existenca of the trust herechy created, HUD has been granted and 49 possessed of
an interest in the above describad Projeet property, To Wit

The right to require the AHFC 10 remain seized of the titls to xaid property and to rofrain from transferring, conveying, essigning, lcasing,
mongaging, pledging, or otherwise encumbering of permitting or suffering any transfor. conveyance, assignment, leaso, mortgage, pledge or another
encumbrance of said property or any part thereof, sppurtenances thereio, Or any Tent, revenuss, ingome, or receipta therefrom or in conpection therewith,
or any of tha benefits or contributions granted to it by or purauant ta tho Modemnization Grant Amendment und the Annual Contributions Contract, or any
Interest in any of the same oxccpt that the AHFC may {i)to the extent nd in the manner provided in the Annunl Contributions Contract,(a) [ease dwelllngs
end other spaccs and facilitics in any Project, of (b) convey or otherwiso dispose of any real or persanat property which is determined 10 be excest o the
needs of any Project, or (¢} convey or dedicate land for use a sireets, nlloys, or other publio right-of-way, and grant casements for the establishment,
operation, and maintenance of public wtilitles; or (d)} eater into and perform contracts for the sale of dwelling uaits 10 membera of tenant families, as
suthorized by the United States Houslng Act of 1937, or (2) with the appraval of HUD, releass any Project from the trust ieveby created; Provided, That
nothing herein contained shall be comstrucd as prohibiting the conveyancs of title to or the delivery of poasession of any Project to HUD pursuant to the
Annunl Contribuiions Contract.

The endorsement by o duty authorized officer of HUD(1) upon any conveyance or transfer made by the AHFC of any real or personal property
which Is determined to be excess w the needs of any Project, ot (2} upon any instrument of coriveyance or dedication of property, e any interest therein,
for uss s sirects, alley, or other public right-of-way, or for the cstablishment, operation and waintocnance of public utitities, or (3) upon any instrument
ieansferring or conveying a dwelling unit, or an interest therein, 1o & member of a tenant family, or (4) upon any instrument of releass made by the AHFC
of any Project shall be cifective to releace such property fram the trust hereby creatzd,

i HUD-$2190-8 1108
fof Haabouk P3|



WRANGELL FROPERTY
Praject AKOGPO01013

Ali of Lot 1, Subdivision Plat of Portions of Block 25 and 31, Wrangel! Towngits, prepared by Hubbell and Waller Engincering Corporation dated October
8, 1965 and filed for record under filo 66-76, Wrangell Rocording Disttict, First Judicial District, Stats of Alnska,

form HUDID-B OV
vof Hnadowic 7041, ¢



The individual projests covered by the Modermization Grant Amendment shall be subject 1o this Declaration of Trust for & period of tweaty yeara
begianing on the dete of the Modernization Qrant Amendment, Each individual project shatl alsa be subjest to this Declaration of Teust of twenty years
aftor tho dato of the most recent Modemization Grant Amendment applicable to that project, Upon expiration of the pariod during which the AHFC fs
obligated to operate the individual projects in sccordance with the Annual Contributions Contract, the truat hereby created shall terminate and no longer be
elfective;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the AHFC by it offlcers thereunto duly authorized hag caused these presents to be signed in its name and its corporate
seal to be hierzunto affixed and antested this .J) day of __ Qﬁ . E9ﬁ|-

(Seal) ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPQRATION

s, /Qﬁq

Secretary

LR R BB BB S B R B RN N N_R_ R BB _f-J_2_N_ 0 J-R B S-S -R_J F N_-B _B_R_NR @-% R B-2 -3 B B B 1 F_ -E_N_R_R_S_BR ] K _R_R _J R & B -3 J-§ B 3 $ -3 3 F ]

STATE OF ALASKA )
)85,
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT )

qu—

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT on the ‘ibdny of A") )i , 1094, before me Lho uudersigned Notary Public, duly commissioned
and sworn as such, personally came John Guinn and Will Gay of the Alaska Housing Finence Corporation, a public corporation organized and existing under
and by virwe of the lawa of the State of Alaska, o me known to bo the Chairperson and Secretary/Treasurer respectively of said corporation, and
acknowledged that the scal affixed 1o the within instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the Alaska Housing Flnance Corporation and acknowledged
said instrument i the free act and deed of said Alaska Housing Finance Corporation,

TN WITNESS THEREOF, | have hercunto gct mvy hand and affixed by officlal scal the day and year in this certificate first above writton,

P&%n and for Alaska

My commission oxpires: 7-" 2,. —*25

rm MUD-SAN (W
rod Haaslecly %, )














































































